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Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health

From: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health
Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2010 7:51 AM
To: 'Mehrdad Javaher'
Subject: RE: Crow Canyon Dry Cleaners, Dublin

Hello Mehrdad, 
 
I have completed the review and have prepared a letter.  The letter will be sent following a supervisory review. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Paresh C. Khatri 
Hazardous Materials Specialist 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
Local Oversight Program 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502-6577 
  
Phone: (510) 777-2478 
Fax: (510) 337-9335 
  
E-mail: Paresh.Khatri@acgov.org 
  
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/lop.htm 
 
Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of intended recipient(s) 
and may contain confidential and protected information.  Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is 
prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of 
the original message. 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Mehrdad Javaher [mailto:mehrdad@endpoint-inc.com] 
Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2010 5:17 AM 
To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health 
Subject: Re: Crow Canyon Dry Cleaners, Dublin 
 
Hi Paresh- 
 
I'm sorry to keep bugging you, but can you provide another status update on the report referenced below?  I'm 
meeting with the client group and wanted to update them on the status of the review following our January 
meeting. 
 
Thanks as I know you guys are very busy. 
 
Mehrdad 
 
On 3/24/2010 7:47 AM, Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health wrote: 
> Hello Mehrdad, 
> 
> I will try to review the report within the next week or two.   
> 
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> Thanks in advance for your cooperation. 
> 
> Sincerely, 
> 
> 
> 
> Paresh C. Khatri 
> Hazardous Materials Specialist 
> Alameda County Environmental Health 
> Local Oversight Program 
> 1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
> Alameda, CA  94502-6577 
>   
> Phone: (510) 777-2478 
> Fax: (510) 337-9335 
>   
> E-mail: Paresh.Khatri@acgov.org 
>   
> http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/lop.htm 
> 
> Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail message, including any attachments, is for the sole use of intended recipient(s) 
and may contain confidential and protected information.  Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure, or distribution is 
prohibited.  If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply e-mail and destroy all copies of 
the original message. 
> 
> -----Original Message----- 
> From: Mehrdad Javaher [mailto:mehrdad@endpoint-inc.com] 
> Sent: Monday, March 22, 2010 11:18 AM 
> To: Khatri, Paresh, Env. Health 
> Subject: Re: Crow Canyon Dry Cleaners, Dublin 
> 
> Hi Paresh- 
> 
> Sorry to bother you with this again, but can I trouble you for an  
> update on the item below?  I need to pass the information on to the RP group. 
> 
> Thanks a lot 
> Mehrdad 
> 
> Mehrdad Javaher wrote: 
>    
>> Hi Paresh- 
>> 
>> I understand you guys are pretty swamped these days, so I hope this  
>> email is not too disruptive.  At your convenience, I'd appreciate an  
>> update on the status of your review of the report summarizing the  
>> interim remediation and proposed monitoring at the Crown Canyon Dry  
>> Cleaners in Dublin. 
>> Also, please be advised that we are scheduled to perform the next  
>> round of subslab vapor sampling at the Castro Valley dry cleaners (in  
>> accordance to your approved workplan) on Monday, March 22nd,  
>> beginning at 7 AM. 
>> 
>> Thanks as always 
>> Mehrdad 



3

>> 
>>      
> 
>    
 


